MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: Capital Construction Subcommittee

From: Theresa McHugh, Legislative Fiscal Office
(503) 986-1815

Date: June 28, 2015

Subject: Senate Bill 844-A
Work Session Recommendations

Senate Bill 844-A establishes the Task Force on Researching the Medical and Public
Health Properties of Cannabis and specifies the duties of the Task Force. The measure
addresses when a criminal conviction related to marijuana, as specified, may be eligible
for expunction. In addition, the bill modifies limitations for medical marijuana
cardholders who are in palliative or hospice care and specifies that transplant hospitals
may not deny a transplant to someone on the basis that the person is a registry
identification cardholder.

The work session packet is available on the Oregon Legislative Information System
(OLIS).

Measure

The measure is recommended to be moved to the full Committee on Joint Ways and
Means.

Motion #1: Move SB 844 to the full committee with a “do pass”
recommendation.

Carriers:

Full Committee Carrier:

Second Chamber Carrier:
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